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ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Utilities and Transportation Division

PO Box 40128 e Olympia WA 98504-0128 e (360) 664-1183 C
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Rayne Pearson, Administrative Law Judge @ § =
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission o (% (Jf)
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW ZU0L

P. 0. Box 47250
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE: Inthe Matter of the Application of Superior Waste & Recycle, LLC, For Authority to
Operate as a Solid Waste Collection Company in Washington,
Docket TG-181023

Dear Judge Pearson:

On April 9, 2019, the Commission issued Order 01 in Docket TG-181023, which contained the
procedural schedule for the case. The procedural schedule set the deadline for response
testimony as June 14, 2019 for Commission Staff (Staff), Waste Management, and Superior
Waste & Recycling (collectively “the Parties”). On June 12, Staff informed Staff counsel that the
witness preparing Staff’s response testimony had become unavailable due to medical issues and
would not be able to meet the June 14 deadline. After discussing the matter, the Parties agreed to
continue the response testimony deadline to June 28. Therefore, the Parties request a continuance
of the response testimony deadline to June 28, 2019, such that all of the Parties’ response
testimony would be due on June 28, 2019.

Sincerely,

/sl Harry Fukano, WSBA No. 52458
Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General
Utilities and Transportation Division
P.O. Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504-0128

(360) 664-1225
harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov
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